
U"'1lEO SUl[S POSl"-l S{!t,,C[ 
RCX)M 9()U 
4•5 L ENfANT PLAZA SW 
,',l5,-. ,...,G'C'"' OC ?C~ 4•:X 

"\I T( .. !:'IJ .. ,1 :~ )816 

---· fAI ,X),' :68 )C"4 

1:i:-, CE 0r rHE 
,.,-, ~ ·,,. P0s·~•AS'£::i er·.,"~ . 
.•:-·:i:. "E.l' ,o~.~ 0£~•.:·v,·.· ; 

r 

ARTlt:tE ..}_ z -
srr r; ,, ~, 

J -I. J • • . ),.; ~J. 
~·'c' .~~r 
I,,,;-·..,; .... ~' -Mr. Robert L. Tunstal_ 

Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 
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Union, AfL-CIO 

1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-4128 

Dear Mr. Tunstall: 

Re: H7C-5T-C 24664 
W. Baron 
Agoura Hills, CA 91301 

-

On October 17, 1990, 'we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether management has the 
authorit y to require a bidder or bidders for a senior 
qualified position to submit written qualification 
descriptions, beyond the info rmation required on PS form 
1717 prior t o the close of th e bidding cycle. 

After reviewing this matter, 'we mutually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this 
case. The parties further agree that on remand, Section 
174 of EL 303, Use of Qualification Standards in filling 
Vacancies, and National Arbitration Case H4C-1M-C 4025 
should be controlling in resolving this issue 

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties 
at Step 3 for further processing, including arbitration if 
necessary. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case. 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

;;!7 
Blum 
and Arbitration 

Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 




